

EX50A: November 2025

Important information

The authoritative list of all court fees are contained in Statutory Instruments known as fees orders. To find the fees orders containing the most recent amendments for each jurisdiction, please perform a search on the Legislation website: http://www.legislation.gov.uk/

For any queries on paying fees please refer to the EX50 guidance document.

Contents

1. Civil Proceedings Fee Order	
a. Money Claims: Issue Fee	3
b. Recovery of Land: Issue Fee	3
c. Other Fees	3
d. Judicial Review (other than immigration and asylum)	5
e. General Fees (High Court and County Court)	5
` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `	
f. Company/Bankruptcy/Insolvency	7
g. Copy Documents	8
h. Determination of Costs (Senior Courts and County Court)	8
i. Determination of Costs (Court of Protection)	8
j. Enforcement (High Court)	8
k. Enforcement (County Court)	9
I. Sale (County Court)	9
m. Fees Payable in the High Court Only	9
•	
n. Judge Sitting as an Arbitrator	9
o. Admiralty	10
p. Payable in the High Court and the Court of Appeal Only	10
q. Payable in Court of Appeal Only	10
A. Farrilla Barana d'arra Fra Andra	
2. Family Proceedings Fee Order	
a. Issue Fees	11
b. Proceedings Under the Children Act 1989	11
c. Adoption and Wardship	12
d. Proceedings under the Children and Adoption Act 2006	12
e. Applications in Existing Proceedings	14
f. Appeal	14
g. Searches	14
h. Copy Documents	14
i. Determination of Costs	14
j. Registration of Maintenance Orders	15
k. Financial provision	15
I. Enforcement	15
m. Enforcement in the Family Court	15
n. Enforcement in the High Court	15
o. Service	16
p. Sale	16
•	
q. Affidavits in the High Court only	16
O. Manietustaal County Face Ondon	
3. Magistrates' Courts Fees Order	4=
a. Application got JP to perform function not on court premises	17
b. Appeals	17
c. Certificates and Certified Documents	17
d. Liability Orders	17
e. Copy Documents	17
f. Licenses	17
g. Oaths	18
h. Other Civil Proceedings	18
i. Warrants	18
j. Commitment	18
•	
4. Non-Contentious Probate Fees Order	19
5. Court of Protection Fees Order	19

1. Civil Proceedings Fees Order

A. Money Claims: Issue Fee 1 2 3 4

Fee No.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
1.1(a)	Up to but not exceeding £300	£35	FEE0202
1.1(b)	Exceeds £300 but does not exceed £500	£50	FEE0203
1.1(c)	Exceeds £500 but does not exceed £1,000	£70	FEE0204
1.1(d)	Exceeds £1,000 but does not exceed £1,500	£80	FEE0205
1.1(e)	Exceeds £1,500 but does not exceed £3,000	£115	FEE0206
1.1(f)	Exceeds £3,000 but does not exceed £5,000	£205	FEE0207
1.1(g)	Exceeds £5,000 but does not exceed £10,000	£455	FEE0208
1.1(h)	Exceeds £10,000 but does not exceed £200,000	5% of the value of the claim	FEE0209
1.1(i)	Exceeds £200,000 or is not limited	£10,000	FEE0210

B. Recovery of Land: Issue Fee ³

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
1.4(a)	High Court	£545	FEE0413
1.4(b)	County Court	£404	FEE0412

C. Other Fees 3 4 5 6

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
1.5 HC	Any other remedy (High Court)	£646	FEE0449
1.5 CC	Any other remedy (County Court)	£377	FEE0450
1.6	Filing proceedings against an unnamed party	£67	FEE0451
1.7	Filing a counterclaim (The same fee as if the remedy sought were the subject of separate proceedings.)		
1.7	Counterclaim - Unspecified	£10,000	FEE0515
1.7	Counterclaim - Up to but not exceeding £300	£35	FEE0514
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £300 but does not exceed £500	£50	FEE0513
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £500 but does not exceed £1.000	£70	FEE0512
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £1,000 but does not exceed £1,500	£80	FEE0511
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £1,500 but does not exceed £3,000	£115	FEE0510
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £3,000 but does not exceed £5,000	£205	FEE0509
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £5,000 but does not exceed £10,000	£455	FEE0508
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £10,000 but does not exceed £200,000	5% of the value of the claim	FEE0507
1.7	Counterclaim - Exceeds £200,000 or is not limited	£10,000	FEE0506
1.8(a)	Permission to issue proceedings	£67	FEE0452
1.8(b)	Assessment of costs (under Part 3, Solicitors Act 1974) or costs-only proceedings	£67	FEE0453

 $^{^{\}rm 1}$ Fee 1.1. Where the value of the claim is not identified, fee 1.1(i) applies.

 $^{^{2}\,\}mbox{Fee}$ 1.1 and 1.2. Claim value includes total claim amount plus interest.

³ Fee 1.1, 1.4 and 1.5. Where money claim additional or alternative to claim for recovery of land or goods only fee 1.4 or 1.5 is payable.

⁴ Fee 1.1 and 1.5.

⁻ Where money claim additional to non-money claim (other than claim for recovery of land/goods) fee 1.1 payable in addition to fee

<sup>1.5.
-</sup> Where money claim alternative to non-money claim (other than claim for recovery of land/goods), only fee 1.1 is payable in the High Court and in County Court the greater of fee 1.1 or 1.5 is payable.

⁻ Where more than one non-money clam is made in the same proceedings, fee 1.5 is payable once only, in addition to any fee which may be payable under fee 1.1.

⁻ Fee 1.1 and 1.5 are not payable where fee 1.8(b), 1.9(a), 3 or 10.1 applies.

- Where the claim or counterclaim is amended, and the fee paid before amendment is less than that which would have been payable if the document, as amended, had been so drawn in the first instance, the party amending the document must pay the difference

D. Judicial Review (other than in respect of judicial review in immigration and asylum) $^{\scriptscriptstyle 7}$

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
1.9(a)	Permission to apply	£174	FEE0454
1.9(b)	On request to reconsider at a hearing a decision on permission	£438	FEE0455
1.9(ba)	Where fee 1.9(b) has been paid and permission is granted at a hearing	£436	FEE0563
1.9(c)	Permission to proceed	£874	FEE0456
1.9(d)	Permission to proceed (claim not started by JR procedure)	£174	FEE0457

E. General Fees (High Court and County Court) 8 9 10 11 12 15

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
2.1(a)	Hearing fee: Intermediate Track / Multi-track case	£1,334	FEE0440
2.1(b)	Hearing fee: Fast-track case	£619	FEE0441
2.1(c)(i)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (does not exceed £300)	£27	FEE0221
2.1(c)(ii)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £300 but not £500)	£59	FEE0222
2.1(c)(iii)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £500 but not £1,000)	£85	FEE0183
2.1(c)(iv)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £1,000 but not £1,500)	£123	FEE0223
2.1(c)(v)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £1,500 but not £3.000)		FEE0224
2.1(c)(vi)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £3,000)	£346	FEE0225
2.2	Appellant's/respondent's notice (High Court)	£294	FEE0407
2.3(a)	Appellant's/respondent's notice (County court-small claims)	£147	FEE0406
2.3(b)	Appellant's/respondent's notice (County court-other claims)	£171	FEE0405
2.4(a)	General application within proceedings (on notice) except for applications listed in fee 2.4(b)	£313	FEE0442
2.4(b)	General application within proceedings (on notice): • under section 3 of the Protection from Harassment Act 1997; or for a payment out of funds deposited in court.	£190	FEE0444
2.5(a)	General application within proceedings (by consent/without notice) except for applications listed in fee 2.5(b)	£123	FEE0443
2.5(b)	General application within proceedings (by consent/without notice): • under section 3 of the Protection from Harassment Act 1997; or for a payment out of funds deposited in court.	£61	FEE0445
2.6	Application for summons or order for witness to attend court	£4	FEE0439
2.7	Application to vary a judgement or suspend enforcement	£15	FEE0458
2.8	Issue of a certificate of satisfaction	£19	FEE0459

- ⁵ Fee 1.6. Payable by a defendant who adds or substitutes a party or parties to the proceedings or by a claimant who adds or substitutes a defendant or defendants
- ⁶ Fee 1.7. No fee is payable on a counterclaim which a defendant is required to make under rule 57.8 of the CPR. 7Fee 1.9(c).
- Where the court has made an order giving permission to proceed with a claim for judicial review, fee 1.9(c) is payable by the claimant within 7 days of service on the claimant of that order.
- ⁸ Fee 2.1.
- Where notice of trial date or trial period is given by the court 36 days or more before the trial date or the Monday of the first week ofthe notified trial

- period, fee 2.1 is payable at least 28 days prior to the trial date or the Monday of the first week of the notified trial period.

 Where notice of trial date or trial period is given by the court less than 36 days before the trial date or the Monday of the first week ofthe notified trial period, fee 2.1 is payable within 7 days after the date on which such notice is given.
- Where the court gives notice of both a trial date and a trial period, the fee is payable by reference to the Monday of the first week of the notified trial
- Where the court gives notice of both a trial date and a trial period, the fee is payable by reference to the worlday of the first week of the notice in period.

 Written notice is given on the date on which the notice is sent out from the court. Oral notice is given on the date on which the notice is communicated by the court. Where notice is both in written form and given orally, the notice is given on the date that the written notice is sent out from the court.

 Where an application for fee remission is refused in whole or in part, fee 2.1 (or the amount of the fee which remains unremitted) ispayable either:
- (a) within 7 days after the court giving notice of refusal of fee remission (or refusal in part); or
- at least 28 days prior to the trial date or the Monday of the first week of the notified trial period, whichever is latest.
- Payable by the claimant except where the action is proceeding on the counterclaim alone, when it is payable by the defendant.
- Not payable in respect of a case where the court fixed the trial date on the issue of the claim.
- 9 Fees $^{\circ}$ Z and 2.3 do not apply on appeals against a decision made in detailed assessment proceedings. 10 Fee 2.5
- For the purpose of fee 2.5 a request for a judgment or order on admission or in default does not constitute an application and no feeis payable.
- Fee 2.5 is not payable in relation to an application by consent for an adjournment of a hearing where the application is received bythe court at least 14 days before the date set for that hearing.

- 11 Fees 2.4(a) and 2.5(b) are not payable in proceedings to which fees 3.11 and 3.12 apply.
 12 Fee 2.6. Not payable on an application where fee 7.2 or 8.3 is payable.
 13 Fee 2.7. Where more than one remedy is sought in the same application, only one fee is payable.

F. Company/Bankruptcy/Insolvency 14 15 16

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
3.1(b)	Petition for bankruptcy (presented by creditor/other person)	£343	FEE0460
3.2	Petition for an administration order	£343	FEE0461
3.3	Any other petition	£343	FEE0462
3.4(a)	Request for a certificate of discharge from bankruptcy	£22	FEE0463
3.4(b)	Copy of a certificate of discharge from bankruptcy	£11	FEE0464
3.5	Application under Companies Act 1985, Companies Act 2006 or Insolvency Act 1986 other than one brought by petition and where no other fee is specified	£318	FEE0465
3.7	Order confirming voluntary winding up	£16	FEE0467
3.8	Notice of intention to appoint/notice of appointment of administrator	£57	FEE0468
3.9	Submission of nominee's report	£11	FEE0469
3.11	General application within proceedings (by consent/without notice)	£30	FEE0538
3.12	General application within proceedings (with notice)	£112	FEE0539
3.13	Search of bankruptcy and company records (County Court)	£11	FEE0473

¹⁴ Fee 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3. One fee only is payable where more than one petition is presented in relation to a partnership.

¹⁵ Fee 3.5 is not payable when the application is made in existing proceedings.

¹⁶ Fee 3.8. Where a person pays fee 3.8 on filing a notice of intention to appoint an administrator, no fee is payable on that same person filing a notice of appointment of that administrator.

G. Copy Documents (Court of Appeal, High Court, County Court) $^{\tau}$

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
4.1(a)	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£11	FEE0414
4.1(b)	For each subsequent page	50p	FEE0415
4.2	Copy of a document in electronic form (for each copy)	£11	FEE0474

H. Determination of Costs (Senior Courts and County Court other than the Court of Protection)

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
5.1	Where the party filing the request is legally aided	£237	FEE0475
5.2(a)	Amount does not exceed £15,000	£398	FEE0476
5.2(b)	Exceeds £15,000 but does not exceed £50,000	£801	FEE0477
5.2(c)	Exceeds £50,000 but does not exceed £100,000	£1,192	FEE0478
5.2(d)	Exceeds £100,000 but does not exceed £150,000	£1,595	FEE0479
5.2(e)	Exceeds £150,000 but does not exceed £200,000	£1,992	FEE0480
5.2(f)	Exceeds £200,000 but does not exceed £300,000	£2,988	FEE0481
5.2(g)	Exceeds £300,000 but does not exceed £500,000	£4,980	FEE0482
5.2(h)	Exceeds £500,000	£6,640	FEE0483
5.3	Issue of default costs certificate	£80	FEE0484
5.4	Appeal (detailed assessment proceedings)	£283	FEE0485
5.5	Request/application to set aside a default costs certificate	£148	FEE0486
5.6	Request for a Fixed Cost Determination	£398	FEE0561

I Determination of Costs (in the Court of Protection)

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
6.1	Filing of a request for detailed assessment	£99	FEE0541
6.2	Appeal (detailed assessment proceedings)	£79	FEE0237
6.3	Request/application to set aside a default costs certificate	£74	FEE0392

J. Enforcement (High Court) 18 19 20

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
7.1	Sealing a writ of control/possession/delivery	£80	FEE0397
7.2	Application for order for debtor/other person to attend court	£67	FEE0378
7.3 (a)	Application for third party debt order/appointment of a receiver	£135	FEE0409
7.3 (b)	Application for a charging order	£135	FEE0255
7.4	Application for a judgment summons	£135	FEE0257
7.5	Request/application to register a judgment or order Permission to enforce an arbitration award, or Certified copy of a judgement or order for use abroad	£80	FEE0389

¹⁷ Fee 4.1 includes:

⁻ where the court allows a party to fax to the court for the use of that party a document that has not been requested by the co urt and is not intended to be placed on the court file;

⁻ where a party requests that the court fax a copy of a document from the court file; and

 ⁻ where the court provides a subsequent copy of a document which it has previously provided.
 18 Fee 7.1 and 8.6. Where the recovery of a sum of money is sought in addition, no further fee is payable.

 $^{^{19}}$ Fee 7.3(a) and 8.4(a). Payable in respect of each third party against whom the order is sought.

²⁰ Fee 7.3(b) and 8.4(b). Payable in respect of each charging order applied for.

K. Enforcement (County Court) 18 19 20 21 22 23

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
8.1(b)	Issue of warrant of control against goods	£94	FEE0447
8.2	Request for attempt of execution of warrant at new address	£37	FEE0385
8.3	Application to require judgment debtor to attend court	£67	FEE0384
8.4(a)	Application for a third-party debt order	£135	FEE0383
8.4(b)	Application for a charging order	£135	FEE0382
8.5	Application for a judgment summons	£135	FEE0381
8.6	Issue of a warrant of possession/warrant of delivery	£148	FEE0380
8.7	Application for an attachment of earnings order	£135	FEE0379
8.8	Consolidated attachment of earnings/administration order	24	FEE0416
8.9	Application for enforcement of an award of a sum of money or any other decision made by any court, tribunal, body or person other than the High Court or the County Court	£54	FEE0489
8.10	Request for an order to recover a specified road traffic debt	£10	FEE0377
8A.1	Request for service by a bailiff of an order to attend court for questioning.	£135	FEE0448

L. Sale (County Court)

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
9.1	Removing goods to a place of deposit	25	FEE0417
9.2	Appraisement of goods	26	FEE0418
9.3	Sale of goods (including advertisements, catalogues, sale/commission/delivery of goods)	27	FEE0419
9.4	No sale – execution withdrawn, satisfied or stopped	. 28	FEE0420

M. Fees Payable In the High Court Only

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
10.1	Bills of sale	£34	FEE0376
10.2	Official certificate of the result of a search (for each name)	£54	FEE0374
10.3	Search, in person, of court records (per 15 minutes)	£12	FEE0402

N. Judge Sitting as an Arbitrator 2

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
10.4	Appointment of an eligible High Court judge	£692	FEE0545
10.5	Daily hearing (after the first day) before an eligible High Court judge	£692	FEE0544

⁻ Payable for each defendant against whom an order is sought.
- Not payable where the attachment of earnings order is made on the hearing of a judgment summons.

²² Fee 8.9 is not payable for enforcement of an award of a sum of money made by the First-tier Tribunal, Upper Tribunal, Employment

Tribunal or Employment Appeal Tribunal.

23 Fee 8.10. No fee is payable on:
- an application for an extension of time to serve a statutory declaration or a witness statement in connection with any such order; or
- a request to issue a warrant of control to enforce any such order.

 $^{^{24}}$ The fee is 10p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the money paid in respect of debts due to creditors.

²⁵ The fee is the reasonable expenses incurred including the reasonable expenses of feeding and caring for any animals.

²⁶ The fee is 5p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the appraised value.

²⁷ This fee is 15p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the amount realised by the sale, or such other sum as the district judge may consider to be justified.

²⁹ Fee 10.4. Where fee 10.4 has been paid on the appointment of an eligible High Court judge as an arbitrator or umpire but the

arbitration does not proceed to a hearing or an award, the fee will be refunded.

O. Admiralty

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
11.1	Issue of a warrant for the arrest of a ship or goods	£21	FEE0341
11.2	Sale of ship or goods – subject to a minimum fee of £205, the fee is:		
	for every £100/fraction of £100 up to £100,000; plus	£1	FEE0421
	for every £100/fraction of £100 exceeding £100,000	50p	FEE0555

P. Payable in High Court and Court of Appeal Only

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
12.1	Affidavit	£14	FEE0231
12.2	For each exhibit referred to	£2	FEE0298

Q. Payable in Court of Appeal Only **

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
13.1(a)	Application - permission to appeal/extension of time	£646	FEE0369
13.1(b)	Permission to appeal is not required or has been granted	£1,466	FEE0368
13.1(c)	Appellant/respondent filing an appeal questionnaire	£1,466	FEE0367
13.2	On filing a respondent's notice	£587	FEE0366
13.3	On filing an application notice	£646	FEE0365

 $^{^{\}rm 30}$ Fee 13.3. Not payable for an application made in an appeal notice.

2. Family Proceedings Fees Order

A. Issue Fees 31 32

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
1.1	Where no other fee is specified	£279	FEE0387
1.2	Application for divorce/nullity of marriage or civil partnership	£612	FEE0002
1.3	Application for matrimonial or civil partnership order, OR Declaration as to marital status, parentage, legitimacy or adoptions effected overseas	£415	FEE0274
1.5	Amendment of application for matrimonial/civil partnership order Amendment of application for a declaration to which Chapter 5 of Part 9 of the FPR applies Making an application under FPR 7.7(1)(b)	£59	FEE0232
1.6	Answer to application for matrimonial/civil partnership order	£234	FEE0233
1.7	Application for an order of assessment of costs	£57	FEE0269
1.8	Application for parental order	£263	FEE0275

B. Proceedings Under the Children Act 1989 or where specified the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 33 34

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
2.1(a)	Parental responsibility (section 4(1)(c) or (3), 4A(1)(b) or(3))	£263	FEE0339
2.1(b)	Parental responsibility (section 4ZA(1)(c) or (6))	£263	FEE0338
2.1(c)	Guardians (section 5(1) or 6(7))	£263	FEE0337
2.1(d)	Section 8 orders (section 10(1) or (2))	£263	FEE0336
2.1(e)	Enforcement orders (section 11J(2))	£263	FEE0335
2.1(f)	Compensation for financial loss (section 11O(2))	£263	FEE0334
2.1(g)	Change of child's surname, or removal from jurisdiction while residence order in force (section 13(1))	£263	FEE0333
2.1(h)	Special guardianship orders (section 14A(3) or (6)(a), 14C(3) or 14D(1))	£263	FEE0332
2.1(i)	Secure accommodation order (section 25)	£263	FEE0331
2.1(ia)	Secure accommodation order (section 119 Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014)	£263	FEE0503
2.1(j)	Change of child's surname, or removal from jurisdiction while care order in force (section 33(7))	£263	FEE0330
2.1(k)	Contact with child in care (section 34(2), (3), (4) or (9))	£263	FEE0329
2.1(I)	Education supervision order (section 36(1))	£263	FEE0328
2.1(m)	Variation or discharge etc of care and supervision orders (section 39)	£263	FEE0327

³¹ Fee 1.1, 5.1 and 5.3. Not payable:
(a) by a protected person in proceedings related to protection measures
(b) in proceedings for a non-molestation order, an occupation order or a forced marriage protection order

⁽bb) in proceedings for female genital mutilation protection order

⁽c) varying or discharging an order made in (b) or (bb)

32 Fee 1.3 payable only once for each declaration to which Chapter 5 of Part 8 of the FPR applies.

³³ Fee 2.1 and 2.2.

⁻ Where application requires permission, fee payable when permission sought, but no further fee charged if permission granted and application is made.

⁻ Where application made, permission sought or appeal commenced listed in two or more of fees 2.1 and 2.2, or require two or more different numbered forms, only one fee is payable and if fees are different only the higher.

⁻ Where two or more applications made, permissions sought or appeals commenced listed in the same numbered fee, fee is payable

only once.

- Where the same application is made, permission sought or appeal commenced in respect of two or more children, who are sibling s or children of the family, at the same time, only one fee is payable in respect of each numbered fee.

³⁴ Fee 2.2. Where proceedings consolidated with other proceedings, any fee which falls to be paid after the date on which the proceedings are consolidated is payable only once.

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
2.1(n)	Child assessment order (section 43(1))	£263	FEE0326
2.1(o)	Emergency protection orders (sections 44, 45 and 46)	£263	FEE0325
2.1(p)	Warrant to assist person exercising powers under emergency protection order (section 48)	£263	FEE0324
2.1(q)	Recovery order (section 50)	£263	FEE0323
2.1(s)	Warrant to assist person exercising powers to search for children or inspect premises (section 102)	£263	FEE0321
2.1(t)	Applications in respect of enforcement orders (paragraph 4(2), 6(2), 7(2) or 9(2) of Schedule A1)	£116	FEE0320
2.1(u)	Amendment of enforcement order by reason of change of address (paragraph 5(2) of Schedule A1)	£79	FEE0319
2.1(v)	Financial provision for children (paragraph 1(1) or (4), 2(1) or (5), 5(6), 6(5), (7) or (8), 8(2), 10(2), 11 or 14(1) of Schedule 1)	£263	FEE0318
2.1(w)	Approval of court for child in care of local authority to live abroad (paragraph 19(1) of Schedule 2)	£263	FEE0317
2.1(wa)	Approval of court for child in care of local authority to live abroad (section 124(1) Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014)	£263	FEE0504
2.1(x)	Extension of supervision order (paragraph 6 of Schedule 3)	£263	FEE0316
2.1(y)	Extension or discharge of education supervision order (paragraph 15(2) or 17(1) of Schedule 3)	£263	FEE0315
2.1(z)	Paragraph 8(1) of Schedule 8 (appeals concerning foster parents)	£263	FEE0314
2.2	Application for proceedings under Section 31 of the Children Act 1989	£2,515	FEE0313
2.3	Appeal relating to fees listed as 2.1(a) to (s), (v) to (y) and 2.2	£245	FEE0312
2.4	Appeal against a contribution order under Children Act 1989	£245	FEE0490
2.5	Appeal against a contribution order under Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014	£245	FEE0311
2.6(a)	Cancellation, variation or removal or imposition of condition of registration of child minder or day carer (England) (section 72)	£263	FEE0560
2.6(b)	Cancellation of registration of child minder or day carer under the Children and Families Measure (Wales) (section 34)	£263	FEE0558
2.7	Commencing child minder or day carer Appeal of section 34 (Wales) or section 72 (England)	£245	FEE0559

C. Adoption and Wardship 35 36 37

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
3.1	Application/permission to apply for adoption	£207	FEE0310
3.2	Application for a placement order (under Section 22)	£556	FEE0309
3.3	Application to the High Court	£207	FEE0308

D. Proceedings Under the Children and Adoption Act 2006 *

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
4.1	Application for warning notice to be attached to a contact order	£56	· FEE0307

³⁵ Fee 3.1.

- Where application requires permission, fee payable when permission sought, but no further fee charged if permission granted and application is made.
- Where application made or permission sought at the same time under or relating to two or more provisions in Part 1 of the Adoption
- and Children Act 2002, other than an application made or permission sought at the same time under or relating to two or more provisions in Part 1 or the Adoption and Children Act 2002, other than an application made or permission sought at the same time under or relating to provisions of the Adoption and Children Act 2002, only one fee payable and, if those fees are different, the higher fee 3.2 is payable.

 37 Fees 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3. Where the same application is made or permission is sought at the same time in respect of two or more children who are siblings or children of the same family, only one fee is payable in respect of each numbered fee. ³⁸ Fee 4.1.
- Where application made or permission sought under or relating to provisions of the Children Act 1989 or, where specified, the So cial Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 and the Children and Adoption Act 2006 which are listed in two or more different numbered fees,
- only one fee is payable.

 Where the same application is made or permission is sought in respect of two or more children at the same time, and those children are siblings or children of the family, only one fee is payable in respect of each numbered fee.

E. Applications in Existing Proceedings 31 39 40

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
5.1	Application (without notice/by consent) unless otherwise listed	£60	FEE0228
5.2	Application (under FPR 7.19) for the court to consider making a decree nisi, conditional order or separation order	£61	FEE0270
5.3	Application (on notice) unless otherwise listed	£190	FEE0227
5.4	Application for a financial order	£313	FEE0229

F. Appeal 4

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
6.1	Filing an appeal notice from a district judge, one or more lay justices, a justices' clerk or an assistant to a justices' clerk	£142	. FEE0297

G. Searches 4

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
7.1	Search of the central index of decrees absolute/final orders for any specified period of ten calendar years, or the ten most recent years	£65	FEE0399
7.2	Search of the central index of parental responsibility agreements	£17	FEE0400
7.3	Search of any specific family court or District Registry index of decrees absolute/final orders for any specified period of ten calendar years, or the ten most recent years	£45	. FEE0401

Н. Copy Documents 4

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
8.1(a)	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£11	FEE0491
8.1(b)	For each subsequent page	50p	FEE0415
8.2	Copy of a document in electronic form (for each copy)	£11	FEE0291

I. **Determination of Costs**

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
9.1	Where the party filing the request is legally aided	£94	FEE0410
9.2	Where the amount of the costs claimed:	·	
9.2(a)	Amount does not exceed £15,000	£335	FEE0492
9.2(b)	Exceeds £15,000 but does not exceed £50,000	£675	FEE0493
9.2(c)	Exceeds £50,000 but does not exceed £100,000	£1,005	FEE0494

Not payable in relation to an application by consent for an adjournment of a hearing where the application is received by the court at least 14 days before the date set for that hearing.
Not payable on an application to make a decree or order absolute or final, as the case may be, where the applicant has paid fee 1.2.
Payable in proceedings under the Children Act 1989 or, where specified, under the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 to

⁴³ Fee 8.1 includes:

which the fees listed at 2.1 apply.

 ⁴⁰ Fee 5.3. Payable in proceedings under the Children Act 1989 or, where specified, under the Social Services and Well-being (Wales)
 Act 2014 to which the fees listed at 2.1 apply, except for those at 2.1(t) and (u), where the application fee of £95 is payable.
 ⁴¹ Fee 6.1 and 6.2. A separate appeals fees applies in respect of fees 2.3, 2.4 and 2.5.

⁴² Fee 7.1, 7.2 and 7.3. The fee includes a copy of, as the case may be, the decree absolute, final order or parental responsibility agreement, if appropriate.

⁻ where the court allows a party to fax to the court for the use of that party a document that has not been requested by the court and is not intended to be placed on the court file;
- where a party requests that the court fax a copy of a document from the court file; and
- where the court provides a subsequent copy of a document which it has previously provided.

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
9.2(d)	Exceeds £100,000 but does not exceed £150,000	£1,365	FEE0495
9.2(e)	Exceeds £150,000 but does not exceed £200,000	£1,680	FEE0496
9.2(f)	Exceeds £200,000 but does not exceed £300,000	£2,520	FEE0497
9.2(g)	Exceeds £300,000 but does not exceed £500,000	£4,200	FEE0498
9.2(h)	Exceeds £500,000	£5,600	FEE0499
9.3	Issue of default costs certificate	£18	FEE0342
9.4	Appeal (detailed assessment proceedings)	£238	FEE0235
9.5	Request/application to set aside a default costs certificate	£125	FEE0393

J. **Registration of Maintenance Orders**

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
10.2	Application for a maintenance order to be registered 1950 Act or the Maintenance Orders Act 1958	. £57	FEE0258

K. **Financial Provision**

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
11.1	Application for an order for financial provision	£245	FEE0261

Enforcement 44 45 46 L.

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
12.1	Application to question a judgment debtor or other person OR, Application in the family court for an order for such method of enforcement as the court may consider appropriate	£61	FEE0276
12.2	Application for a third party debt order/appointment of a receiver	£88	FEE0259
12.3	Application for a charging order	£43	FEE0254
12.4	Application for a judgment summons	£83	FEE0256
12.5	Application for an attachment of earnings order	£38	FEE0260

M. Enforcement in the Family Court

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
13.1	Application for enforcement of a judgment or order	£114	FEE0273
13.2	Request for attempt at execution of a warrant at a new address	£6	FEE0390
13.3	Issue for a warrant of possession or a warrant of delivery	£135	FEE0340

N. Enforcement in the High Court *

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
14.1	Sealing a writ of control/possession/delivery	£68	FEE0398
14.2	Request/application to register a judgment or order, Permission to enforce an arbitration award, Certified copy of a judgment or order for use abroad	£68	FEE0375

 $^{^{\}rm 44}$ Fee 12.2. Payable in respect of each third party against whom the order is sought.

 ⁴⁵ Fee 12.3. Payable in respect of each charging order applied for.
 46 Fee 12.5.
 Payable in respect of each defendant against whom an order is sought.
 Not payable where the attachment of earnings order is made on the hearing of a judgment summons.
 47 Fee 13.3. Where the recovery of a sum of money is sought in addition, no further fee is payable.
 48 Fee 14.1. Where the recovery of a sum of money is sought in addition to a writ of possession/delivery, no further fee is payable.

0. **Service**

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
15.1	Request for service by a bailiff of document subject to	£46	FEE0391
	exceptions listed in the order	·	

P. Sale

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
16.1	Removing goods to a place of deposit	49	FEE0428
16.2	Appraisement of goods	50	FEE0429
16.3	Sale of goods (including advertisements, catalogues, sale/commission/delivery of goods)	51	FEE0430
16.4	No sale – execution withdrawn, satisfied or stopped	52	FEE0431

Affidavits in the High Court only Q.

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
17.1	Taking an affidavit/affirmation/attestation upon honour	£12	FEE0408
17.2	For each exhibit referred to and required to be marked	£2	FEE0299

 $^{^{49}}$ The fee is the reasonable expenses incurred including the reasonable expenses of feeding and caring for any animals. 50 The fee is 5p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the appraised value.

⁵¹ The fee is 15p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the amount realised by the sale, or such other sum as the district judge may consider to

be justified.

52 The fee is (a) 10p in every £1 (or part of £1) or the value of the goods seized, the value to be the appraised value where the goods have been appraised or such other sum as the district judge may consider to be justified plus (b) fees 16.1 and 16.2.

3. Magistrates' Courts Fees Order 53

Application for JP to perform function not on court premises 4

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
1.1	Application for JP to perform function not on court premises	£29	FEE0537

В. Appeals ₅

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
2.1	Application to state a case for the opinion of the High Court	£156	FEE0536
2.2	Appeal (deduction from earnings order under the Child Support Act 1991)	£22	FEE0362
2.3	Appeal (proceedings under certain provisions of Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003)	£70	FEE0535
2.4	Appeal (no other fee specified)	£70	FEE0534

Certificates and Certified Documents *

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
3.2	Request for a certificate of satisfaction	£19	FEE0358
3.3	Request for a certified copy of a memorandum of conviction	£15	FEE0533
3.4	Request for certificate/certified document (no other fee specified)	£23	FEE0532

D. Liability Orders 57 88

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
4.1	Application for liability order (Council Tax (Administration and Enforcement) Regulations 1992 or Non-Domestic Rating (Collection and Enforcement) (Local Lists) Regulations 1989)	50p	FEE0531
4.2	Application for liability order (Child Support Act 1991)	£14	FEE0354

E. Copy Documents *

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
5.1(a)	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£11	FEE0422
5.1(b)	For each subsequent page	50p	FEE0423
5.2	Copy of a document in electronic form (for each copy)	£11	FEE0353

⁵³ All fees under the Order.

No fee is payable in respect of:

⁻ criminal proceedings (except for documents that were used in, or result from, criminal proceedings that are subsequently required for civil or family proceedings)

⁻ summons, warrant, notice or order issued, given or made under sections 83(1) or (2), 88, 89 or 136 Magistrates' Courts Act 1980 - binding over proceedings.

Where proceedings are brought against the individual members of a partnership, any relevant fee is payable only once. ⁵⁴ Fee 1.1. Payable in addition to other payable fees.

⁵⁵ Fee 2.1. Where fee 2.1 is payable, no further fee is payable in respect of the preparation of a draft case by the justices' clerk, providing copies, taking recognizance as required by section 1142 of the Magistrates' Courts Act and enlargement and renewal of such recognizance.

Fee 3.4 includes any copy of a document certified by the court as a genuine copy of the original document.
 Fee 4.1. Payable in respect of each defendant against whom the liability order is sought.

Fee 4.2. Payable in respect of each liability order applied for.

⁵⁹ Fee 5.1 includes:

⁻ where the court allows a party to fax to the court for the use of that party a document that has not been requested by the co urt and is not intended to be placed on the court file;

⁻ where a party requests that the court fax a copy of a document from the court file; and

⁻ where the court provides a subsequent copy of a document which it has previously provided.

F. Licenses

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
6.1	Request for licence/consent/authority (no other fee specified)	£31	FEE0352
6.2	Application for renewal/variation of an existing licence	£31	FEE0351
6.3	Application for the revocation of licence (no other fee specified)	£31	FEE0350

G. Oaths 60 61

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
7.1	On taking attestation of a constable or special constable at or away from court premises	£12	FEE0349
7.2	For every oath, affirmation, solemn declaration or statutory declaration where no other fee is specified	£31	FEE0424

Н. Other Civil Proceedings ©

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
8.1	Commencing proceedings where no other fee is specified and where leave or permission is not required (Including an application under Regulation 7 of the Debt Respite Regulations)	£284	FEE0425
8.2(a)	Application for leave/permission to commence proceedings (no other fee specified)	£142	FEE0348
8.2(b)	Proceedings where leave/permission has been granted	£142	FEE0347
8.3	Contested hearing	£644	FEE0346

I. Warrants [©]

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
9.1	Application for a warrant of entry	£22	FEE0345
9.2	Application for any other warrant (no other fee specified) including an application for a warrant made during a hearing	£92	FEE0426

J. Commitment [∞]

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
10.1	Application for warrant of commitment (Council Tax (Administration and Enforcement) Regulations 1992 or Non-Domestic Rating (Collection and Enforcement) (Local Lists) Regulations 1989)	£212	FEE0344
10.2	Application for warrant of commitment (Child Support Act 1991)	£46	FEE0530

Fee 7.1 is payable for every attestation made by every constable or special constable at or away from court premises.

Fee 7.2. No fee is payable for the swearing in of witnesses or in any case where an enactment directs that no fee will be taken.

Fee 8.3.

Applies only in hearings to proceedings to which fee 8.1 or 8.2 apply

is payable by the party who commenced the proceedings

is payable on the day that the hearing commences

is payable only once in the same proceedings.

Fee 9.2. Not payable if the court issues a warrant of its own initiative.

Fee 10.1 and 10.2. Not payable in respect of a warrant of arrest, which falls under fee 9.2.

4. Non-Contentious Probate Fees Order

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
1	Application for a grant of probate	£300	FEE0219
3.1	Duplicate/second grant for same deceased person	£21	FEE0290
4	Application for the entry or extension of a caveat	£3	FEE0288
5	Application for a standing search	£3	FEE0287
6	Deposit of wills	£23	FEE0286
7	Inspection of will/other document retained by the registry	£23	FEE0285
8(a)	Requests for copies of a document pertaining to a specific individual named in the request (for each copy provided)	£16	FEE0546
8(b)	Requests for copies of documents of individuals not named in the request, where copies are available in electronic form (for each copy made available)	£1.50	FEE0564
10	Determination of costs	65	FEE0500
11	Settling documents	£5	FEE0280

5. Court of Protection Fees Order 65 67 88

Fee no.	Description	Fee	Fee Code
4	Application to start proceedings or application for permission to start proceedings	£421	FEE0525
5	Filing an appeal	£265	FEE0239
6	Hearing fee	£259	FEE0302
7(1)	Copy of a document	£5	FEE0501

⁶⁵ The same fee as payable for determining costs under the Civil Proceedings Fees Order (fee 5 of that Fees Order).

⁶⁶ Fees 4 and 6. Not payable in respect of applications and hearings relating to objections to the registration of enduring powers of attorney and lasting powers of attorney if the applicant is an attorney, or a person entitled to receive notice of the application for registration.

⁶⁷ Fee 4, 5 and 6. Not payable where the application or appeal is brought by the Public Guardian.

⁶⁸ Fee 6. Payable where the court has (a) held a hearing to determine the case or appeal and (b) made a final order, declaration or decision in relation to the case or appeal.